
 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 
 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

 

 ELEVATOR SAFETY BOARD 
Conference Room 3, First Floor 

2501 Woodlake Circle 
Okemos, MI  48864 

 

AGENDA   
August 23, 2013 

9:30 a.m.  
 
 
 

 

1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum 
 
2. Approval of Agenda (Pages 1-2) 
 
3. Approval of Minutes – June 8, 2013 (Pages 3-8) 
 
4. Review of Elevator Journeyperson Examination Applications: 
 

a. Damir Dalic, Class A (Pages 9-14) 
b. Brian Hadden, Class A (Pages 15-18) 
c. Luke Klida, Class A (Pages 19 -22) 
d. Michael A. Kuderik, Class A (Pages 23-26) 
e. Michael McClanahan, Class A (Pages 27-31) 
f. Ryan L. Schuring, Class A (Pages 32-37) 

 
5. Review of Elevator Contractor Examination Applications: 
 

a. Jason Gwin, Class A (Pages 38-42) 
b. Jeffrey L. Jameson, Class A, Re-Exam (Pages 43-47) 
c. Ralph Moeller, Class A, (Pages 48-52)  

 
6. Review of Elevator Certificate of Competency Examination Applications: 
  

a. Bradley M. Corbeille, General Inspector (Pages 53-57) 
b. Dennis Keeley, General Inspector, Re-Exam (Pages 58-64) 
c. Antwane Maddox, General Inspector (Pages 65-69) 
d. Glenn Moldovan, General Inspector (Pages 70-73) 



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 
 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

 

 
 
7. Waiver Requests 
  

a. Detroit Elevator Co., University of Michigan, Modern Languages Building, 
Ann Arbor, Michigan. (Pages 74-87). 

 
8. Unfinished Business 
 

a. Otis Elevator Company, GM Powertrain, 895 Joslyn Rd., Pontiac, Michigan 
b. Kone Inc., 11864 Belden Court, Livonia, Michigan.  

 
9. Legislative Update  
 
10. Division Report  
 

a. Chief’s Report – Cal Rogler 
b. Accident Report 

 
11. New Business  
 

a. Otis Elevator Company – Otis IVR (Otisline) system.  
 
12. Public Comment 
 
13. 2014 Elevator Safety Board Schedule – January 24th, March 28th, June 6th, August 
 22nd, November 7th.  
  
14. Next Meeting Date – November 1, 2013 
 
15. Adjournment 



  

 

 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 
ELEVATOR SAFETY BOARD 
Conference Room 3, First Floor 

2501 Woodlake Circle 
Okemos, Michigan 48864 

 
MINUTES 
June 7, 2013 

9:30 a.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT    MEMBERS ABSENT 
Mr. David Flint, Chair     Mr. William Kogelschatz 
Mr. David Kuras, Vice Chair     Mr. Antwane Maddox 
Mr. Donald J. Purdie, Jr.     Ms. Erin Modiano 
Mr. Mark Smith      Mr. George Svinicki 
Mr. David Taylor      Mr. Eric Thomas 
Mr. Irvin J. Poke     
 
DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 
Mr. Calvin Rogler - Chief, Elevator Safety Division 
Ms. Lynn Weston - Office Supervisor, Elevator Safety Division  
Mr. Tony Slinger – General Inspector Elevator Safety Division 
Ms. Laurie Bass – Department Analyst, Elevator Safety Division 
Mr. Keith Lambert - Deputy Director, BCC  
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Mr. Joseph McNally – McNally Elevator Co.  
Mr. Mark Bosley – Adaptive Environments, Inc.   
Mr. Breck Peterson – Elevator Solutions, Inc.  
Mr. Kuza – Owner of Taylor Office Building  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 
Chairperson Flint called the meeting to order at approximately 10:00 a.m. A quorum was 
determined present at that time. 
 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 



ESB Minutes 
6/7/13 
Page 2 of 6 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
A MOTION was made by Board member David Kuras and seconded by Board member 
Donald J. Purdie, Jr.  to approve the agenda.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
A MOTION was made by Board member David Kuras and seconded by Board member 
Mark A. Smith to approve the minutes of the March 22, 2013 meeting.  MOTION 
CARRIED  
 
4. REVIEW OF ELEVATOR JOURNEYPERSON APPLICATIONS 
 
a. Michael McClanahan, Class A 
 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member David Kuras and seconded by Board member Irvin J. Poke to approve 
Michael McClanahan to take the Class A Journeyperson examination.  MOTION 
CARRIED.  
 
5. REVIEW OF ELEVATOR CONTRACTOR APPLICATIONS 
 
 a. Bradley M. Corbeille, Class A – (Passed)  
 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member David Kuras and seconded by Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr.  to 
approve Bradley M. Corbeille to take the Class A Contractor examination.  MOTION 
CARRIED.  
 
 b. James Howard, Class C   
 
A MOTION was made by board member Irvin J. Poke and seconded by board 
member Mark A. Sm ith to a llow Mr. James Howard to sit for the Class C 
Contractor Examination. MOTION DENIED Due to lack of support.  
 
Specifically the board noted the following: 
 
Applicant has shown that he has the required experience to sit for the c ontractor exam 
however, the board stated that it is expected that the individual be aware of the laws and rules 
of the State of Michigan and be very  clear of the responsibilities that coincide with the 
contractor license. The board is also reluctan t due to Mr. Howard’s relationship with Allied 
Stairlift. There ar e questions regarding whethe r or not the relationship is pr oper. The board 
requested documentation from Mr. Howard and from  2nd Step (Bruce Lar dner) regarding 
whether he has co mplied with the laws of the State of Michigan regarding permit application 
and installation processes.  
 



ESB Minutes 
6/7/13 
Page 3 of 6 
 
c. Michael Kinsella, Class C 
 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member David Kuras to 
approve Michael Kinsella to take the Class A Contractor examination.  MOTION 
CARRIED.  
 
d. Antwane Maddox, Class A – (Passed) 
 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Irvin J. Poke to 
approve Antwane Maddox to take the Class A Contractor examination.  MOTION 
CARRIED.  
 
e. Brian Matson, Class A  
 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member David Kuras and seconded by Board member Mark A. Smith to approve 
Brian Matson to take the Class A Contractor examination.  MOTION CARRIED.  
 
6. REVIEW OF ELEVATOR CERTIFICATE OF COMPETENCY 
APPLICATIONS 

 
a. Bruce Gaither, General Inspector – (Passed) 

 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Mark A. Smith to 
approve Bruce Gaither to take the Certificate of Competency examination.  MOTION 
CARRIED 
 
b. Dennis Keeley – General Inspector  

 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member David Kuras and seconded by Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr to 
approve Dennis Keeley to take the Certificate of Competency examination.  MOTION 
CARRIED 
 
A MOTION was made by Board member David Kuras and seconded by Board member 
Irvin J. Poke to grant the appropriate license/certification to examinees if they 
successfully pass their respective exams and pay the appropriate licensing fees.  
MOTION CARRIED 
 
The following applicants were not reviewed by the board: 
    
a. Jeremia Filippis – Class C Journeyperson, Re-Exam – (Passed) 



ESB Minutes 
6/7/13 
Page 4 of 6 
 
7. WAIVER REQUESTS 
 
a. Adaptive Environments, the Martin Residence, 622 Bay Pointe Dr., Oxford, Michigan 
 
Variance Request: A Request has been m ade by Adaptive Environm ents, Inc. for a  
variance to allow the installation of a residential elevator with a 17.5 square foot platform 
allowing for addition al capacity. Per ASME A17.1-2007 Section 5.3.1.10.1, the 
maximum inside net platform area shall not exceed 1.4m2 (15 ft2).      
 
A MOTION was m ade by board m ember Irvin P oke and seconded by board m ember 
Mark A. Sm ith to approve the variance  request of section 5.3.1.10.1 and allow the 
installation of a resi dential elevator with  a 17.5 square foot platform  allowing for 
additional capacity. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
b. Elevator Solutions, Inc., Taylor O ffice Building, 8750 Telegraph Rd., Taylor, 
Michigan. 
 
A Request has been m ade by Elevator Solutions , Inc. for a va riance to allow ONLY fire 
service phase I to be added to Serial #15797. Per ASME A17.1-2007 Section 8.7.3.31.8 
where an alteration is m ade to firefighter s’ emergency operation, the installation shall 
conform to 2.27.3 thru 2.27.8.  
 
A MOTION was made by board member David Kuras and seconded by board member Mark A. 
Smith to deny the variance request.  
 
c. McNally Elevator Co., the VDV Guest House, Grand Rapids, Michigan. 
    
A Request has been m ade by McNally E levator Co. for a vari ance to allow the 
installation of a reside ntial elevator with an 18 square foot platform  allowing for 
additional capacity. Per ASME A17.1-2007 Section 5.3.1.10.1, the maximum inside net 
platform area shall not exceed 1.4m2 (15 ft2).      
 
A MOTION was made by board mem ber David Kuras and seconded by board m ember 
Irvin J. Poke to approve the varian ce request of section 5.3.1.10.1 and allow the  
installation of a reside ntial elevator with an 18 square foot platform  allowing for 
additional capacity. MOTION CARRIED. 
                                                         
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
a. Otis Elevator Co., GM Powertrain, 895 Joslyn Rd., Pontiac, Michigan 
 
Chief Rogler spoke with Joe Steiger of Otis Elevator Co. prior to the board meeting 
regarding the pending variance request for serial #2198.  This variance request was  
initiated at the March 23, 2012 board meeting. The board has directed Chief Rogler to 
draft a written communication to Otis Elevator Co. stating that a solution must be  



ESB Minutes 
6/7/13 
Page 5 of 6 
 
presented along with testing documentation for the device by the next board meeting.  If 
no solution is presented the device will be red tagged.  
 
b. Kone Inc., 11864 Belden Court, Livonia, Michigan 
 
The postponement initiated at the January 18, 2013 board meeting will continue until the 
next board meeting. The board has directed Chief Rogler to draft a written 
communication to Kone Inc. stating that a solution must be presented by the next board 
meeting.  If no solution is presented at that time the board will move forward with an 
appropriate action.   
 
c. LIFT-U, 181 Copperfield Dr., Dayton, OH  45415 
 
The final inspection took place on May 16, 2013 at Com stock Park High School, 
Comstock Park, Mich igan. Chief Rogler and board mem ber William Kogelschatz 
attended the final inspection. The board reco mmends that because this device is not  
currently covered under ASME-A18.1-2008 that a ll installation perm its for this device 
come before the board for approval.    
 
9. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 
 
Deputy Director Keith Lambert communicated that Irvin Poke, Director of the Bureau of 
Construction Codes, is working on possible board member replacements for terms set to 
expire in July 2013. Keith also indicated that reciprocity is being considered with 
surrounding states, this is not limited to the Elevator Safety Division.   
 
10. DIVISION REPORT 
 
a. Chief’s report - C. Rogler 
 
b. Accident report review  
 
An accident that occurred with serial#017512 was reviewed and discussed.   
 
11. NEW BUSINESS  
 
Chief Rogler attended the Plumbing Board Meeting on June 4, 2013 where an alarm 
device was presented and approved for use with drain or sump pumps located in elevator 
pits. The next step in the approval process is the Code Commission meeting which meets 
July 10, 2013. Chief Rogler will update the board of the resulting decision.   
 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
Mr. Mark Bosley m ade comments regarding the occasional need for platform s which 
exceed the current code allowances. Per ASME A17.1-2007 Sectio n 5.3.1.10.1, the 



ESB Minutes 
6/7/13 
Page 6 of 6 
 
maximum inside net platform  area shall not exceed 1.4m (15 ft). Mr. Irvin J. Poke  
suggested a committee to look into this issue.     
 
13. NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
August 23, 2013 
 
14. ADJOURNMENT  
 
A MOTION was made by Board member Mark A. Smith and seconded by Board 
member Irvin J. Poke to adjourn the meeting at approximately 1:05 pm  MOTION 
CARRIED 
 
  
APPROVED: __________________________________________   ________________                                
  Chair, Elevator Safety Board       Date  
   














































































